Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 269 5. 2019 DER - CITY
TO: Public Schools District Supervisors N ?

: OCT 08 2019

A
)

}

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads;

FROM:
OIC-Schoals Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: School DRRM Coordinators Meeting

DATE: October 7, 2019

1. This is to inform that there will be a meeting of School DRRM Coordinators on October 11,
2019. The preliminaries will be at 7:30AM-8:30AM. Venue will be announced later.

2. Participants must bring with them their School DRRM Plan for SY 2019-2020.

3. School DRRM Coordinators Directory must be updated using this URL:
http://deped.in/DRRMdirectory

4. Meals & snacks shall be charged against DRRM Fund while transportation expenses and other
incidental expenses of the participants shall be charged against local funds.

5. Wide and immediate dissemination of this memorandum is highly enjoined.



